MEMORANDUM

TO: Tom Harmer, Town Manager
FROM: Trish Shinkle, Town Clerk
REPORT DATE: February 19, 2020
MEETING DATE: March 2, 2020

SUBJECT: Resolution 2020-04, Providing for the Longboat Key Town
Commission’s Participation in a Special Joint Meeting with the City of
Sarasota Commission

Recommended Action
Pass Resolution 2020-04.

Background

Florida Statutes, Section 166.0213, allows the governing body of a municipality to hold joint
meetings to receive, discuss, and act upon matters of mutual interest with the governing
body of the county at such time and place as shall be prescribed by ordinance or resolution.

On December 2, 2019, the Town Commission passed Resolution 2019-21 which provided
authority for the Town Commission to participate in a Special Joint Meeting with the City of
Sarasota Commission to be held on June 11, 2020, beginning at 3:00 p.m. until conclusion
at the Temple Beth Israel, Social Hall, 567 Bay Isles Road, Longboat Key, Florida.

Subsequent to the formal action on Resolution 2019-21, Town staff was advised that the
City of Sarasota wished to host the meeting and modify the starting time and location of the
meeting.

Resolution 2020-04 amends Resolution 2019-21 changing the starting time and location of
the meeting and providing compliance with Florida Statutes, Section 166.0213, for the Town
Commission to participate in the Special Joint Meeting.

Staff Recommendation
Pass Resolution 2020-04

Attachment
Resolution 2020-04 (Available in the Town Clerk’s Office)
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